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WISCONSIN ALUMNI RESEARCH FOUNDATION

POST QFFICE BOX 7385 o VNI A D1 3 ON, Wl . 83707 + TELEPHONE (608) 263-2600
November 21, 1978  263-2831
PATENT BRANCH, 0GC
_ DHEW
 DEC4 1978

Department of Health, Educatlon,
and Welfare

Mr. ]esse L.asken

o National Institutes of Health

Dear Norm and Jesse:

~ Attached are some comments which 1 recently received from Ralph Shay
at Oregon State relative to the amended Dole- Bayh bill, I have not tried
to feed them into the new draft or consider them in that relationship at
this time. They are sent to you as information and for your cons1dera~
tion., ‘

Very truly. yours,

Howard W. Bremer

Patent Counsel
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g RESEARCH TRIANGLE INSTITUTE R\

POST OFFICE BOX 12194 AT
RESEARCH TRIANGLE PARK, NORTH CAROLINGA 277009

17 October 1978

Mr. Howard W. Bremer

Patent Counsel

Wisconsin Alumni Research
Foundation

614 W. Walnut Street

Madison, WL 53705

Dear Howard:

Recently I worked up the data on the number of patents 1ssued per
capita in each state and thought it wmight be of interest to you and other
SUPA members so I enclose a copy for use as you see fit,.

I look forward to seeing everyonme again in Atlanta.

‘Sincgrely,

Office of University Relajfions
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Dean of Research - UnlverSIty Corvallis, Oregon 87331 (503) 754-3437

.-f':November'13,:19781i—..

i_ o Mr. Howard W. Bremer

' ‘ Patent Counsel :

- ‘Wisconsin Alummi Research Faundatlon
. 614 North Walnut Street L
‘Madison, Wisconsin 53705

Dear Mr. Bremer:

It is generous of you to collect the suggestlons for revision
; , . : of the Dole-Bayh bill as you indicated in your OQOctober 10 letter from
i : ' SUPA. I have gone over the bill copy I recelved September 18 1978 and
' “have the follow1ng suggestlons' : : B _ R

1. Section 201(d): substltute-"fuﬁding egreement"_fdr'
_ "&ontract". o : ' S

2. iSection 202(b): in first sentence suggest 3 months
"~ _.be substituted for 6 months.

~  Reason: I frequently receive an_iﬂvention after a -
~manuscript for a journal paper has been prepared or .
_even submitted on the subject.  Sometimes it will e
appear in print in less than 6 months from the time -
. S : I am informed. T believe 3 months would be more . ...
b T 7 workable at my level while still providing enougn""'
: B time for the federal funding agency. :

_3.: Sectlon'202(c)(8):_ This paragraph is not clear ro'me. L

‘4, Section 202(c)(9): Suggest adding the following .
sentence or something similar to accomplish the pur— . .
‘pose:-. "Federal employees who are co—inventors of
any subject dnvention under this Chapter may share
~in inventor royalties awarded by the small business -
Sfirm orx non—proflt organlzatlon who commercializes
~the invention." - S

"'Reéason: We have several federal research labora--
tories on the campus and a number of research
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- projects that are cooperative between the federal
~agency staff and our University staff. Also some of

L L ~ . the federal staff are adjunct professors who may share

A . - . - inventions with graduate students who are employed by

! o the University. It would make sense. that such federal

- co—~inventors receive benefits similar to that the Uni-
versity gives to its own staff co-inventors when the -
University obtains title to tbe invention and commer-
cializes it. -

5. Section 204: 1 gather some institutions are object-
ing to this provision. However, I think it is fair,
and I would like té see the government (taipayer) re~
“imbursed for its contrlbutlon to the invention at these.
generOus levels of income,

6. Section 205(a):' How'are we going to determine whether

" a corporation is foreign or substantially owned or con-
trolled by foreign interests? I am not a student of

- corporate structures, but I understand the controlling

interest may not always be common knowledge.  Also what

. if the company is purchased by a foreign interest while
?'Q- : : . a license agreement is in effect? Would it be auto-
' ' matlecally cancelled? . -

-1 see trouble in meeting this provision unless some
~standard of determining foreign influence can be
© established. '
T hope these suggestions are helpful,

With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

o , . . Assistant Dean of Research
- JRS:SLN ' :




